



## Agenda

Venue – via [Teams](#)

Thursday 1<sup>st</sup> December 2022 at 4pm

- Apologies Received, Confirmation of the Minutes of previous meeting, **declarations of interest** & introductions.
- Coast Path Update from John Truswell & Chloe Walker-Panse
- LAF Disability subgroup update
- Updates to tasks / matters arising from past meetings
- **User Group updates:**
  1. Rights of Way
  2. IW Bridleway
  3. [Cycle Wight](#)
- Ryde to Yarmouth corridor
  4. [IW Ramblers](#)
  5. IW 4X4
  6. Landowner
  7. IWALC

## AOB

<p style="text-align: center;"><b>Future 2022 Meetings @ 4pm Thursdays:</b> To be arranged</p>
--

Full link to the 1 December 2022 Teams meeting

[https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting\\_MGZIZml1YzktYjZIMC00MTA1LWFIYzQtNjgxMzFkNmU3ZDEy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22%7d](https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MGZIZml1YzktYjZIMC00MTA1LWFIYzQtNjgxMzFkNmU3ZDEy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22%7d)

[225137c707-597d-4a20-a389-4c915a94a045%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ed4dea7b-0153-495b-a092-cd438159b8f5%22%7d](#)